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CPIO

From: Srikrishna Bhakta {%ﬂ?ﬂ'ﬂ Yad} <skbhakta@powergrid.in>

Sent: 22 February 2023 12:08

To: cpio.cc@powergrid.co.in

Ce: Supriya Chattopadhyay {T4. a'g"lmmm}

Subject: Forwarding of RTI of Sh. Ranjit Gogoi.

Attachments: 021 A Jagannath, Sr. GM(CP) & CPIO.pdf; 021 Application of Sh. Ranjit Gogol.pdf
Helea/Sir

PFA.

e /Thanks & regards,

HIHSUT #F/Srikrishna Bhakta
AUt gTad/Executive Secretary to CGM & CPIO

araR38/POWERGRID, GAT&T-11/ER-1I, TeTehlcT /Kolkata
Mobile No. 9931582269
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SPEED POSYT
deal §, Somn/iER e/ N E36/ o 1 faTies: 21 tRa 2023
Ref. No: ER-II/PROIKoVRTI36/ (1 © Date: February 21, 2023
¥al Beto _
$h. A Jagannath Rao, Sr. Gencral Manager {Cp) PO
Corporate Certic, Powet Grid Corporation of {ndialitd

Saudamini, Plot No. 2. Seetor2d, Gurgaon =,

Ry, ey 5 SRR SFH 2005 P TE IALH T/ nformation sought under RTT Act. 2005,

H 513&{‘511

‘This. has Tefevéncé to RT1 application of ref. no. Wil -dated 01.02.2023 (Copy ¢nclosed) of Sh. Rarjit Gogoi,
Transparency North Bast Society (NQ()}, ?wem ‘S‘hankardcv Vidya Niketan, Mahahir Lachit Borphukan Path.
{hiring Chapori, PO+Dist Bibrugarh, Pir: 86007, Assam.

"The application has sought documents as detailed helows

“QUOTE”

“Please Furnish the.phatocopy(s) of eachand every documerit{s) from:your office record in respect of payment

of prCidUdddlthﬂﬁl Cnmpcnsa‘uc}n Amount {or civil structure of hiouse, factory ¢ic., -and plant:and machinery

-of factory etc, to:any fiouse -oawnei/ factory owner: forinstallation of 220KV D/C EHV Transmission Line {or

higher KV iine} ever his/her/theis sdid-premise which is located inan area Which isjurisdiction of your office.
{Period- of informatian; 01.01.2013 10 31.01.2023)™.

;:[!\{QLO FF“
No such manual is available with the Regionas sought dbove..

You are requested 1o Kindly furnish the information (if: available) directly to the applicant with a copy to:the
undersigned.

EHEE/ Thanking you,

'HﬁﬁUfYourM‘&ﬁh-fhlly

b

(T TWTY)
H@WWEWWG{W

Eacl. Asabove,

Copy to:

Sh. Ranjit Gogot

Transparency North East Society (NGOY
Near Shankardev Vidya Niketan
Mahabir Lachit Borphukan Path

Chiring Chapori, PO+Dist: Dibrugarh
Pin; 786001 Assam.

T R v - (ﬁaﬁuq@m) s ~ 17 i -1 @, g, a%m—roo:sem 1033)232423201254012350

Eastern ReglonTransmiss}on System- 1(Regiona) Head Quarfer) : CF=17, Action Area -1C; New Town, Kolkata 700156, Tel - (033) 2324, 2820 /2840 1 2850
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To,
The Public Information Officer

ALY

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
Eastern Region (II)

CF-17, Action Area -1C New Town,
Kolkata-700156, WB.

Dated: 01.02.2023
2

Subject: Application for furnishing information under Sec. 6(1) of Right to
Information Act, 2005.

Sir,

With due respect, I, the undersigned, would like to introduce myself

as citizen of India and you are requesting to furnish the following information
under Sec 6(1) of Right to Information Act, 2005.

Please furnish the photocopy(s) of each and every document (s)
from your office record in respect of payment of special/ additional
COMPENSATION AMOUNT for civil structure of house, factory etc.
and plant and machinery of factory etc. to any house owner/ factory
owner for installation of 220 KV D/C EHV Transmission Line (or higher
KV line) over his/ her/ their said premise which is located in an area
which is jurisdiction of your office. [ Period of information: 01.01.2015
to 31.01.2023].

Please furnish the photocopy(s) of document (s) from your office
record in respect of compensation manual / guidelines pertaining to
payment of COMPENSATION AMOUNT as per the Electricity Act, 2003
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to any house owner/ factory owner for installation of 220 KV D/C
EMV Transmission Line (or higher KV line) over his/ her/ their said
premise which is located in an-area which Is jurisdiction of your office.
[Period of Information:. 01.01.2015 to-31.01.2023].

DECLARATION

I declarethat the information sought doesmnot fall within the restriction
contained in Section 8 & 9 of the RTT Act, 2005.

You're faithfully,
‘frlmgl (noge ¢

SRI RANJIT GOGOI

Cell: 98540-04531

Communication address:

Transparency North East Society (NGO)

CTN: US5300AS2021NPLO21970 (Regd. under Companies Act, 2013)
Near Shankardev Vidya Niketan |
Mahabir Lachit Borphukan Path

Chiring Chapori, P-0./ Town/ District: Dibrugarh

PIN: 786001, Assam.

Mail: il;ranspake-'ncyn@rtheast@qmail.c’o‘m

NLBL

You are requested to furnish the information / documents preferably
through E-MAIL at transparencynortheast@gmail.com.
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The official fee for this application is attached herewith thru an Indian
Postal Order bearing 55f 959352 ; In accordance with
the relevant provisions of the RTI Act, 2005.

If the information se}ekég_:u_nd'er this RTI application is not pertaining
to your office, please transfer the same to the concern office under sub
section 3 of section 6 of Right to Information Act, 2005.

You are requested to put seal and signaturein each copy of documeant

that furnish against this application under R.T.I, Act, 2005.
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